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PEMORANDUM FOR: R. S. Boyd, Director, Division of ProjefgFC CHRON File 50-s_o
Management, HRR GRKlingler

FROM: J. H. Sniezek, Assistant Director for Field
Coordination, Division of Reactor

: Operations Inspection IE
I

| SU3 JECT: TOLEDO EDIS0il - DAVIS BESSE LTIIT t10.1 (m-34)DN 50
.

i

Region III has informed us that based on their inspection efforts,'

they have deterained that items F.1, F.2 and F.4 in Attach.nent 2
to license HPF3 have been completed.

4

Based on an understanding reached with the licensee during a smeting
August 25, 1977, we consider Item F.3 resolved s::bject to the
licensee committing to perform the tests to be described by NRR.

i

| IE sees no impedinent for the licensee to proceed to Mode 1 (Power
Operation) .

i

: J. H. Sniezek, Assistant Director
for Field Coerdination

Division of Rezetor Operations
Inspection, II

! cc: H. D. Thomburg, IE
! E. L. Jordan, IE

N. M. Haller, IE
N. C. Moseley, IE
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